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Howard County Government, Calvin Ball County Executive   www.howardcountymd.gov 

 
March 18, 2024 

 
 

Mr. Thomas H. Price, III 
4203 Buckskin Lake Drive 
Ellicott City, MD  21042 
 
Dear Mr. Price: 

                             RE: WP-24-074, Buckskin Woods, Los 39, 40, 58 and 63 
 

This letter is to inform you that your request for alternative compliance to the Howard County Subdivision 
and Land Development Regulations for the subject project was reviewed. 
 

On March 15, 2024, and pursuant to Section 16.104, the Director of the Department of Planning and 
Zoning, considered and approved your request for alternative compliance with respect to Section 
16.120(c)(2)(ii) of the Subdivision and Land Development Regulations to allow Lots 39, 40 and 58 to obtain 
vehicular access via a shared driveway easement instead of requiring these lots to have the minimum lot frontage 
within a public right-of-way. 
 
 The Department of Planning and Zoning hereby determines that you have demonstrated to its satisfaction 
that strict enforcement of Section 16.120(c)(2)(ii) would result in an unreasonable hardship or practical difficulty. 
This determination is made with consideration of your alternative compliance application and the four (4) items 
you were required to address, pursuant to Section 16.104(a)(1): 
 

1. Strict conformance with the requirements will deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed 

by others in similar areas; 

 

The Buckskin Woods community has had numerous subdivisions, re-subdivisions and revision plats. 

This application is referencing Lots 39, 40 and 63 (plat no. 25356-58) and Lot 58 (plat no.22437-40).  

Specifically, Lot 58 has fee simple frontage on two public streets (Folly Quarter Road and Buckskin 

Lake Drive) and utilizes an existing private shared driveway onto Buckskin Lake Drive.  Lots 39, 40 and 

63 have dual frontages along private Maisel Farm Lane and pipestems to Folly Quarter Road. 

 

The applicant cannot utilize the recorded pipestems for Lots 39, 40 and 63 to access Folly Quarter 

Road since portions of these pipestems are located across water surface of the existing pond; blocked 

by pond earthen supporting embankment, and across recorded floodplain and forest conservation 

easement.  These lots were recorded in their current configuration to provide public road frontage and 

meet the intent of the Subdivision and Land Development Regulations. However,  the provided road 

frontage cannot provide vehicular access to the lots due to the environmental constraints within their 

pipestems rendering the pipestems unusable.  In addition, these lots were provided access to a private 

road, Maisel Farm Lane, which these lots will use to access Folly Quarter Road.  The Howard Soil 

Conservation District supports merging pipestems containing the area of the pond and associated pond 
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embankment into Lot 58.  This action serves to more closely align with the currently developed lots and 

recorded access easements.  

 

2. Uniqueness of the property or topographical conditions would result in practical difficulty; other 

than economic, or unreasonable hardship from strict adherence to the regulations; 

 

Lots 39, 40 and 63 contain portions of the private pond; pond embankment; floodplain and forest 

conservation easement.  Utilizing the pipestem area for Lots 39, 40 and 63 for access to Folly Quarter 

Road results in practical difficulties for the applicant.  Removing these features from Lots 39, 40 and 63 

and merging the associated areas into Lot 58 will remove the unique physical constraints and continue 

to allow access onto Maisel Farm Lane as represented on the previously recorded plats.  The 

Regulations will be served to a greater extent through the implementation of this alternative proposal as 

these environmental features will be merged into one lot. 

 

3. The Variance will not confer to the applicant a special privilege that would be denied to other 

applicants and; 

 

The purpose of this Alternative Compliance request is to reconfigure Lots 39, 40 and 63 to remove the 

unusable pipestem access and relocate this area within Lot 58.  This condition is specifically unique to 

this property and would not confer to the applicant a special privilege. The lots will continue to use 

Maisel Farm Lane for access, as permitted by previous subdivision plats and a private access 

easement.   

 

4. The modification is not detrimental to the public health; safety or welfare, or injurious to other 

properties. 

 

Approval of the Alternative Compliance will not nullify the intent of the Regulations.  Removing the 

unusable pipestems from Lots 39, 40 and 63  that contain the pond embankment; floodplain and forest 

conservation easement and providing access onto Maisel Farm Lane in a similar fashion as the other 

lots along Maisel Farm Lane, will not adversely affect the neighboring community. 

 
Approval of this Alternative Compliance is subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. A red-line to the road construction drawings (F-13-071) must be submitted and completed within 60 days 

(by May 18, 2024) from the decision date  of this alternative compliance. 
 

2. A plat of re-subdivision must be submitted within 120 days (by July 16, 2024) from the decision date of this 
alternative compliance. 

 
Indicate this alternative compliance petition file number, request, section of the regulations, action, 

conditions of approval, and date on all related plats, and site development plans, and building permits.  This 
alternative compliance approval will remain valid for one year from the date of this letter or as long as a 
subdivision or site development plan is being actively processed in accordance with the processing provisions 
of the Regulations. 
 

If you have any questions, please contact Brenda Luber at (410) 313-2350 or email at 
BLuber@howardcountymd.gov.    
 

mailto:BLuber@howardcountymd.gov
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Sincerely, 
 
 

Anthony Cataldo, AICP, Chief 

Division of Land Development 
AC/bl 
cc: Research 
 DLD - Julia Sauer 
 Real Estate Services 
 FCC – Terry Fisher 
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